Hugh Shackcloth-Bertinetti

From: Hugh Shackcloth-Bertinetti

Sent: Monday, 31 October 2022 5:19 PM

To: CS Connect Service Centre

Subject: RE: [#221296] FINO775639 - Currabubula Quarry - Proposed Modification of

Development Consent - Holding Pond Construction

To whom it may concern,
We are requesting an update on the status of a response to the below correspondence.

Kind Regards,

HUGH SHACKCLOTH-BERTINETTI
Environmental Planner

Premise 10263935000 A in)

E hugh.bertinetti@premise.com.au
A 154 Peisley St, Orange NSW 2800

From: CS Connect Service Centre <cspconnect@service-now.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 1:14 PM

To: Hugh Shackcloth-Bertinetti <hugh.bertinetti@premise.com.au>

Subject: [#221296] FINO775639 - Currabubula Quarry - Proposed Modification of Development Consent - Holding
Pond Construction

Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for contacting the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR).
This is an automated email to advise you of the NRAR case number allocated to your enquiry: FIN0775639

We will register your enquiry/application and will be in contact with you in response to this matter:

Description - received from: hugh.bertinetti@premise.com.au

Good afternoon,

Please find the attached correspondence in relation to the proposed modification of consent for
Currabubula Quarry.

Regards,
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HUGH SHACKCLOTH-BERTINETTI



Environmental Planner

T 02 6393 5000
E hugh.bertinetti@premise.com.au
A 154 Peisley St, Orange NSW 2800
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To access further information please visit www.industry.nsw.gov.au/nrar, or via the following Fact Sheets
and Guidelines:

Application fees for controlled activity approvals
- https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ _data/assets/pdf file/0006/160692/Fact-sheet-
Application-fees-for-controlled-activity-approvals-2018-19.pdf

Guidelines for controlled activities on waterfront
land - https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/natural-resources-access-regulator/policies-and-
gquidelines

Investigating alleged breaches FAQs
- https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0005/156893/NRAR-Investigating-
alleged-breaches-FAQs.pdf

Compliance with water
legislation - https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ _data/assets/pdf file/0008/156860/NRAR-
Compliance-with-water-legislation.pdf

NRAR Prosecution guidelines
- https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ _data/assets/pdf file/0014/144041/NRAR-Prosecution-
guidelines.pdf
: NRAR compliance approach to Metering Regulations
- https://www.industry.nsw.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0005/205790/NRAR-compliance-
approach-metering-regulations-fact-sheet.pdf

Yours sincerely

Natural Resources Access Regulator
Protecting lawful water users and the environment from harmful water activity.

Email: nrar.enquiries@nrar.nsw.gov.au
Phone: 1800 633 362
Website: www.industry.nsw.gov.au/nrar

You can now provide feedback (compliments, complaints and suggestions) about NRAR’s service via
the Feedback Assist tool on the right side of the NRAR website.
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